
5:30 PM

6:00 PM

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

COMMUNICATIONS

MOTIONS &
RESOLUTIONS

ADJOURNMENT

CIry OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
October Bth,2025

6:00 PM

Committee of the Whole Meeting

Common Council Meeting

Devine:
100825.1

Craig:
100825.2

Approve Common Council minutes for
September 10th, 2025 meeting

Approve bills and payrolls

Employee Ann iversa ries

Call for Public Hearing - Refuse Relevy

Fogle:
100825.3

Lupo:
100825.4

Fogle:
100825.5

xxxx:
100825.6

Fogle:
100825.7

Energy Choice Act

Withdrawn

1 Remick Parkway

Adjourn meeting to October 22nd,2025Fogle:
100825.8



MOTTONS &
RESOLUTIONS

CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA ADDENDUM

October 15th, 2025

39 Niagara Streetxxxx:
100825.7A



CITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

October 9th,2025
6:00 P.M.

Mayor John Lombardi lll called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following Common Council members answered the roll call

Aldermen Fogle, Craig, Lupo, Mullane, Devine, Kirchberger

INVOCATION - Pastor Steve O'Mara

ANNOUNCEMENTS

RECESS
Recess for public input.

100825.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On motion of Alderman Devine seconded by Alderman Lupo the minutes of the Regular
meeting of September 24th' 2025 are hereby approved as printed in the Journal of
Proceedings. Ayes 6.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
912612025 Karen Pacer, 244 Continental Drive, Lockport, NY has been appointed
to Senior Account Clerk for the City Clerk's office. Said appointment is provisional and subject
to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.

Reviewed by the Finance Committee

Gommunications (which have been referred to the appropriate City officials)

912412025 Madeline Angelo, 80 Lindhurst, wrote in expressing concern over the paving of
the streets surrounding her neighborhood.



912412025 Holly Mullaney, 75 Lindhurst, wrote in with multiple concerns regarding some
streets around the city.
101112025 Emily Stoddard, City Clerk - City offices will be closed on Monday, October 13,
2025, in observance of the federal and state holiday, Columbus Day, also recognized by many
communities as lndigenous Peoples' Day. There will be no change in the garbage pickup
schedule.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

100825.2
By Alderman Craig

Resolved that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to issue orders in favor of the
claimants for payrolls, bills and services to be paid on October gth, 2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

100825.3
By Alderman Fogle

Resolved that the Mayor and Common Council do hereby extend congratulations and
appreciation to the following City employees for their years of dedicated service to the City of
Lockport:

Emplovee Years of Service Title

Peggy Crego 35 Crossing Guard

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6

100825.4
By Alderman Lupo:

Whereas Section 155-7 A (Solid Waste) of Chapter 158 of the City Code states that
unpaid residential and commercial user fees for collection of refuse and recycling shall be the
personal liability of the owner, and

Whereas any delinquent assessment, penalty, charge or fee remaining unpaid by May
15 is added to the upcoming year's tax bill for the parcel of property against which it is a lien,
and

Whereas the amount added to taxes shall include late payment charges accrued
through June 30 plus an additional administrative charge equal to $15 for each delinquent
account, and

Whereas late payment charges shall not continue to accrue after June 30 against any
assessment, penalty, charge or fee which is added to taxes, and

Whereas the City Treasurer will submit to the City Council all delinquent assessments,
penalties, charges or fees and any other amounts to be added to taxes, and

Whereas upon receipt of such delinquent amounts the Council must hold a public
hearing, and



Whereas after making any amendments or corrections to the list of delinquent accounts
the Common Council will by resolution confirm said amounts, and

Whereas upon confirmation of said amounts the City will insert the delinquent accounts
in the annual tax rolls and which shall become a part of the annual tax upon the respective
parcels against which such amounts are charged and shall be subject to all the provisions of
the City Charter; now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the Corporation Counsel is hereby authorized and directed to prepare a
resolution listing the re-levies and the dollar amount to be added to the tax rolls, and be it
further

Resolved that a public hearing be held at the Common Council meeting on
Wednesday, October 22nd, 2025, starting at approximately 6:00 P.M. relative to said
resolution for re-levy, and be it further

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to advertise notice of
said public hearing.

Seconded by Alderman Craig and adopted. Ayes 6

100825.5
By Alderman Fogle

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF CONGRESSMAN NICK LANGWORTHY'S ENERGY
cHolcE AcT (H.R. 3699, S. 1945) AND rN OPPOSTTTON TO GOVERNMENT-MANDATED

NATURAL GAS BANS

Whereas affordable and reliable energy is essential to the health, safety, and economic
prosperity of New York families, businesses, and communities; and

Whereas natural gas remains a dependable, cost-effective, and clean-burning energy
source used by millions of New Yorkers to heat their homes, cook their food, and power their
businesses; and

Whereas in 2019, New York State enacted the Climate Leadership and Community
Protection Act (CLCPA), which mandates aggressive emissions reductions and serves as the
foundation for sweeping energy restrictions, including efforts to phase out natural gas; and

Whereas building on the CLCPA, Governor Kathy Hochul and the New York State
Legislature in 2023 enacted provisions in the state budget banning natural gas and other fossil
fuel hookups in most new residential and commercial buildings, effective 2026 for smaller
buildings, and 2029 for larger buildings, thereby eliminating consumer choice and limiting
access to affordable energy; and

Whereas Governor Hochul has publicly supported these bans and related measures as
part of her administration's climate and energy agenda, despite widespread concerns that such
mandates will increase costs, strain grid reliability, and restrict energy diversity; and

Whereas these top-down policies undermine affordability, threaten reliability during
peak demand, and strip away the freedom of consumers and businesses to choose the energy
sources that best meet their needs; and



Whereas Congressman Nick Langworthy of New York and Senator Jim Justice of West
Virginia introduced the Energy Ghoice Act (H.R. 3699, S. 1945), federal legislation that
ensures state and local governments cannot restrict consumer access to natural gas and other
affordable energy sources, thereby protecting freedom of choice for New Yorkers and all
Americans; and

Whereas the Energy Choice Act would safeguard households, small businesses,
hospitals, farmers, and manufacturers from harmful government overreach and preserve
access to an "all-of-the-above" energy strategy that strengthens reliability and affordability;

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the City of Lockport, NY strongly supports the
Energy Choice Act as introduced by Congressman Langworthy (H.R. 3699) and Senator
Justice (S. 1945) and stands firmly opposed to New York State's natural gas bans, the
CLCPA-driven restrictions, and other state energy mandates that eliminate consumer choice;
and

Be it further resolved, that the City of Lockport, NY urges Congress to pass the
Energy Choice Act to defend consumer choice, protect energy affordability, and preserve
reliable access to natural gas for New Yorkers; and

Be it further resolved, that copies of this resolution be sent to Congressman Nick
Langworthy, Senator Jim Justice, the New York Congressional delegation, Senators Chuck
Schumer and Kirsten Gillibrand, Governor Kathy Hochul, and leadership of the New York State
Legislature.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6

100825.6 Withdrawn

100825.7
By Alderman Fogle

Resolved that pursuant to the request of Venissa Martinez, property owner of 1 Remick
Parkway, permission is hereby granted to maintain and/or replace a historic fence and yard,
and perform any necessary sewer service repairs therein, in the City's right-of-way at 1 Remick
Parkway, subject to the following provisions:

1. That upon motion of the Common Council, duly adopted by a majority vote only, and
thirty days' notice from the City Clerk, the fence must be removed;

2.Thatfiling a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the City of Lockport as
additional insured, leaving the City free and clear of all liability in connection therewith;

2. Payment of a one-time payment of the revocable permit fee of $100.00

Seconded by Alderman Mullane and adopted. Ayes 6



100825.74
By Alderman Craig

Whereas the City of Lockport is in the process of holding it's annual in rem tax
foreclosure auction online on October 8,2025 to October 22,2025',

Whereas the 2022|n Rem, lndex No. #E17898412023 Judgment was filed on
912612024; By virtue of this signed and filed Judgment, the real estate properties are awarded
the Lockport City Treasurer;

Whereas there is a property included in the above referenced in rem that we acquired
through RPTL Article 11 foreclosure. The City of Lockport would like to retain this parcel for
municipal purposes; The City of Lockport would like to file the deed from the City of Lockport
Treasurer to the City of Lockport;

Now therefore be it resolved the City of Lockport does hereby approve and confirm by
ratification the retention of the properties listed below to the City of Lockport.

ADDRESS
39 NIAGARA ST

Seconded by Alderman Kirchberger and adopted. Ayes 6

100825.8 ADJOURNMENT

At 6:26pm Alderman Fogle moved the Common Council be adjourned until 6:00pm
Wednesday October 22nd, 2025.

Seconded by Alderman Devine and adopted. Ayes 6.

EMILY STODDARD
City Clerk

PARCEL# SBL#
2022-190 109.54-1-22



GITY OF LOCKPORT
COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS ADDENDUM

October 15th, 2025

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

100825.74
By Alderman

Whereas the City of Lockport is in the process of holding it's annual in rem tax
foreclosure auction online on October 8,2025 to October 22,2025;

Whereas Ihe 2022|n Rem, lndex No. #E17898412023 Judgment was filed on
912612024; By virtue of this signed and filed Judgment, the real estate properties are
awarded the Lockport City Treasurer;

Whereas there is a property included in the above referenced in rem that we
acquired through RPTL Article 11 foreclosure. The City of Lockport would like to retain
this parcelfor municipal purposes; The City of Lockport would like to file the deed from
the City of Lockport Treasurer to the City of Lockport;

Now therefore be it RESOLVED the City of Lockport does hereby
approve and confirm by ratification the retention of the properties listed below to the City
of Lockport.

ADDRESS
39 NIAGARA ST

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes_

PARCEL# SBL#
2022-190 109.54-1-22



CITY OF LOCKPORT, NEW YORr(
Lockport Municipal Building

One Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

September 26,2025

TO: Common Council

Under and by the authority conferred on me by the charter ofthe City of Lockport, New
York, I, John Lombardi III, Mayor of said city, do hereby appoint Karen J. pacer of
244 Conttnental Dr, Lockport, NY 14094, to Senior Account Clerk of the Clerk's Office.
This is a provisional position eflective September 26,2025.

The appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service Rules and Regulations.

Witnessed by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport, this 26th day of September 2025.

cc: K. Pacer
E. Stoddard

*hffi

4

a-Ai /

Y8



October 5,2A25

To: Mayor John Lombardi, III and Department of public works

we the residents of Alanview Drive, Haines street, Hoover
Parkway, Lindhurst Drive, and Nixon place inTilCity of
Loclqport, New York are petitioning for the necessary
improvements for street paving to be completed THIS year.

The current state of our roads is a hazard for vehicles and
emergency apparatus. Paving will improve public safety and is
a necessary maintenance improvement. In addition, the lack of
sidewalks is a major concern when'kids and residents have to r,

walk in the street.

Thereforeo we the undersigned property owners and
residents request that you take the necessary steps to pave the
aforementioned streets.

IVAT Ann ES5 t4ti,t"tt
,(nJ*v

W\
tiaue 14,1il.6 er

Gi-r&^o
Wfi rur

3t H*,,rqS 5{
4a *airl.rs f+

/3

3

) ytl

\--
,)^4 ,rl 

'l cz

6sr

z*+t*,r]'1 S{"
s/

L,so ,A,r*t 34
/la;;,,t".*#

6r.

.ofrl
Dr

I Nt*

/5 /" ^N

4u { f k*trnrs
7r #^,*t

/u/ / *n lFL
4 ni t.vr gl*



/dov1 r 6ru 4jn "( IP^VP'Y 
6)5

b,r'hlhcl $x-t r( f 'n'1Y'\7 tg

hAohr d'N t4rt7, dq /Fvt#tYtz R7
"fr;-:ohl AN ' 

.ffit 'i( fs'^nYP'lo1 8q

/, Joh/ 
" ')V) '{,! 

2an}unt7 tL

baoht ll'Y7 vqt Jt-d171'76rYa7 fl w,?ru

+ A rv we

-rv"\lb6q?q

h /yt

c-p%

rtba h/'$ry1l(+scrYT-''r 
Lz

'iTo i,../$l .*'ll zxs-'r€dus'u'-l Cb

fuorl h\an 't!"r4'blt +l

4r

t*zq ,-t SAl'r4f o4-

'i'/ 'f/l/'o7 "F YT\{Lrfy' ;A

Wffiw VZ
/.-

*F2D.?3)4lO- ra] N0xly g.

*4arzl.-Z '1$i
,, oll

VJ 51r'1 rJ'-''*'C-?

-Ln nJylaY )d ''qvx I fV I

/lrs/'t n7 >ryl )-rvt rV /
SSf $ov

'u.S a?//7.1 of/J lY

u\ N



October 5,2025

To: Mayor John Lombardi, III and Deparhnent of public works

We the residents of Alanview Drive, Haines Stree! Hoover
Parkway, Lindhurst Drive, and Nixon Place in the City of
Lockport New llork are petitioning for the necessary
improvements for street paving to be completed THIS year.

The current state of our roads is a hazard for vehicles and
emergency apparatus. Paving will improve public safety and is
a necessary mainfenance improvement. In addition, the lack of
sidewalks is a major concern when kids and residents have to
walk in the street.

Therefore, we the undersigned property owners and
residents request that you take the necessary steps to pave the
aforementioned streets. ADDRE SS

Nme

t{t*

Csp'e/ en^J"$
AN Co^\ n

\*'"*

gt Linlhu* b" Loktrrt l{rrq
tr* /"il4,rsl .fl /n,h.-y' n'ftyafr'

tto L,ndhurel- Dr. tncy.'por+ ,.3 \.tcq!

ttb LfndWr,*YOr, .+ NY rcrcqt{
qq Lrnd {ogq

tYaqf2:w,v-lr' gq t*)ud
hursf0n
Arl-s+bn

uskr
wSk-4'

M*o
dr:
4.Jr

)o thnvr*tt-,F, L"fa6( lQf +^,

Jq AJ^ntre,-}r' [6q)tf# lYDqT

3{ Aqnv'eh)Dr L.rW* tqDql

<ll
rl,s

t'7

l7

qp br
4lqnuie''" \^'
A\ q-n !'ler^r \t
AlqnrlqAr.$o"d0 r0.(-Q_.,

l*l"eqf fu{l
I o&o^* NY t++I'
, Lo.\tr4\lY,u
Loc\Ff,\Y IYo?



ADOs,e ss
N\t.J\E

{trln^t

rna d^jl" 4."b

Y At** uie.o hqiue -

lt L, ^\\nJ \''^'--
j /4--4tf A<E/ { t/4(

5 f Lve htYsl Dr

cnr \-/ .,

-q-_Jt
ho a



Mr. Mayor,

$t
clry ?E

?o2s
ClFRK

\

You walked our street Lindhurst Dr. and with Anita Mullane and me this
sunmer viewing the deterioration of the surfaces and curbs, with the many potholes. We talked
about the continuous flooding of our street from the creek behind Briody's in heavy rains and how
many of our basements were flooded as we lost large amounts of furniture and many memories.

The parts of Hoover Parkway, Nixon Place and Eisenhower Dr. were in terrible shape with
potholesthat were very deep and damaged cars.

You listened to Anita and I that day and left. Soon the potholes were filled in, but now they are
wearing away and sinking.

I don't understand with all this beautifirl weather and the money is there to repave our streets,
way this hasn't been done. Before you know it, the city workers will be collecting th; Fail leaves and
preparing the winter equipment for the snow. And then when Spring arrives our itreets in this area, and
I assume other areas of the city, will be in worse shape.

Please don't ignore our city and your constitutes!

Madeline Angelo

80 Lindhwst DR.



c4:7 tz6p
SF

ctry 2Lzs24

/' 6C la-ft /tU
c f)u {tTL-v- *r€ g7g&xru

AUE Ffrtu,r?g..

, lntK r €t dt
U t& CL,E tteT- u.,Ld 8a Pfit:ZzS . /T Un-f

7{rtiuJ LL D?tt-u CLr TllAf
U6Z, L DE-tt-t e-f

HluA &?gL' -{/Ntt/N
u

- Claq 6Au-'ti,uq
PI CuP*s. ,/h/-r THt\Jt fH{

l-l t* ,/ eP {l)

a&z f@f

u

,i

s
C u*8.

otr

SMtt

a16a{az 6t tT t N
/+Hl-f d' 6E /J&S -

A*eL L//+,WuF,t t*
Tttt cex I () CLe{47r

/)FU* fl FL&-tr;. Hltl

ltt.tL€"{S

's &c 7v

z'l ,{ tdut6p/,l-,el
H4.-

- L/t"ilt-lt;EJT Q&u{



City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Kristin Schu bring < kschubri ng @ lockportny.gov>
Tuesday, October 7, 2025 2:16 PM

deputyclerk@ lockportny.gov
cityclerk@ lockpo rtny.gov
AP Fund Totals 10/3/25 spc run, 10/8/25Subject:

Hello,

lnvoices to be approved at the meeting on 1O/8/25 are as follows:

Fund A General - S153,824.85
Fund CD Community Development - 550,000.00
Fund FX Water - 555,579.84
Fund G Sewer -574,402.50
Fund MS Health lnsurance - S1,62L.10
Fund H Capital Projects - 5637.50
Total - s336,165.79

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Kristin Bernardi Schubring
Principal Account Clerk
Finance Department
City of Lockport, NY

716.439.6620

1



City of Lockport

PAID on

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range ABl29l25 - 09llll25

Pay Batch A9/1B125

Pay
Female Employees in pay Batch 51
Hours

Disability
ALWP - AdministraUve Leave with
CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Eamed @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used
EDAY - Fxtra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floating Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used
FLSA - FLSA

FMLS - FMIA SicK Used
FMLV - FMII Vacation Used
HOL - Holiday
HOUDAYPT - Holiday - part Time
HOLW - Holiday Worked
HOT 2.25 - Holiday Overtime 2.25
LWOP - Leave Without pay

OOT - Out ofTiUe
@T OT 1.5 - Out of Tide OT at
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Sbaight 1,0
OT 1.5 - OverUme @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 10olo - OT @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 157o - OT @ 1.5
PRSU - Personal Used
REG - Regular
REG PT - Regular part Time
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary
SAL Ff - Salary part lime
SCK PT - Sick Leave part l'ime
SCKE - Sick Earned
SCKU - Sick Used
STIP - Stipend
VACE - Vacation Eamed
VACU - VacaUon Used
Total

Gross and Deductions
Gross

3,361.90 Imputed Income
.00 Federal
,OO FICA

L7,421,74 Medicare
10,851.63 NewYorkState
1,680.95 39o - RET ERS TIER 6

.00 3olo - RET ERS TIER 6 OT
24,749.25 3olo - RET PFTIER 6

212.13 3olo - RET PF TIER 6 OT
575,74 3.5o/o - RET ERS TIER 6
624.06 3.5o/o - RET ERS nER 6 OT

21,699.00 3.5olo - RET PF TIER 6
163.37 3.50,6 . RET PFTIER 6 OT

8,181.19 4,5olo - RET ERSTIER 6
3,400,52 4.5olo - RET ERS TIER 6 OT

.00 4.59o - RET PFTIER 6
30,58f.48 4.5olo - RET PFTIER 6 OT

L26,53 457 o/o Deduction
L,484.79 457 Rat Dollar Deduction

45,190.18 5.75o/o - RET ERSTIER 6
1,679.10 5.75o/o - RET PF TIER 6

820.41 5.75Vo - RET PF TIER 6 OT
5,709.78 60lo - RET PFTIER G

369,79L.57 60lo - RET PF TIER 6 OT
6,412.60 AFI.AC POSTTAX
4,972.47 AFI-AC PRETM
5,329.92 ALLSIATE POSITAX
4,130.75 ALLSTATE PRETA,Y

.00 Child Support - Amount
3,806.51 COLONIAL UFE POSTTAX
1,865.37 COLONIAL UFE PRETA(

335.68 Firefighter Life Ins
.OO FSA PRETA(

Hours
Gross Base Benefits

Employer Taxes
FICA

Medicare

Total

Workers'

Workers CompensaUon - Sewer
Workers Compensation - Water
Workers CompensaUon 50o/o

Total

Ins 298 Oass
Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Slngle
Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single
Total

Direct

Bancorp Bank
Bank of Akron
Bank of America
BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
BANK OF AMERICA (6)
Bank on Buffalo
Capital One 360
Chase Bank

Chase Bank (2)
Chime

CiUzens Bank
Comerstone Comm rcU
Discover Bank
Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL rcU
Evans Bank

Gross

34,076,47

LL,746.97

90,082.85

9,298.66
7,326.29
2,233.50

$154.,7&.74

Groes Base

37,714,49 608,301.29
8,820.36 608,301.29

$,16,534.85

Gross Base

80.0000
120.8750
13.7500

439.5000
278.0000
40.0000

4r'.7.8400

712.0000
.0000

16.0000
21.0000

754.0000
7.0000

120.0000
32.0000
28.0000

724.5000
2.5000

49.0000
852.5000
34.0000
16.0000

167.0000
11,078.2500

167.5000
156.0000
160.0000
266.5000
70.0000

.0(X)0

.0000
14.0000

1,995.7500

66,320.93
37,714.49
8,820,36

30,280.90
2,297,50

165.73

s21.38
Lt.t7

L,6L6.67
171.44

2,270.99
248,79
558.27

13.37

2,003.39
123.02

7,706.6L
12,705.00

218.72
3,726.26

537.69
258.47

19.39

311.64
395.68
516.18
568.42
990.00
95.21
32.88

170.65
708.87

576,903,70
608,301.29

608,301.29
587,889.68

76,249.06

5,523,72

L7,378.94

372.47

46,L90,73

4,899.34
64,884,81

t96s.67
12,405.98

297.8
.14,519.65

2,733,&
113,230.45

.00
3,803.91

&,8M,46
9,351.29
4,307,90

323.09

2,608.56
2,3@.L7

y4.32

tr27,535.77

50,742.A5

55,079.39

6,896.47

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

l,&0.76
3,tffi.U
7,232.73

2,30L.77
L,627.t9
1,370.05

3,054.31

1,204.03

2,287,05
L,570.49

350.00
16,057.35

136,fi8,23
800.00
195.00

t,3o7,54
1,730,79

512.5000 19,968.,14 Health Ins 29g Class 2 Family.0000 192.31 Health Ins 298 qass 2 Single12t8.0019 .00 Health Ins 298 Class I family#ff:i$ff33:[:;:Hl;
1,233.13
2,609.35

822.38
814.05

Run by Ashley Bretherton on 9/ t6ll025 9: 1g:3g AM
Page 137 of 138



City of Lockport ,l,I'IEREBY CERTIFY that the persons named
in this payroll are employed solely in and have
actually performed the duties of positions and

Pay Day Register
Pay Date Range Agll2l25 - 09125125

Pay Batch LAl02l25

Employees in Pay

Female Employees in Pay Batch 50
Hours Description

207A Disability - 207A Disability
ALWP - Administrative Leave with
BERV - Bereavement

CMPE 1.0 - Comp Eamed @ 1.0
CMPE 1.5 - Comp Eamed @ 1.5
CMPU - Comp Time Used

EDAY - Extra Day
FHDB - Floating Holiday Buy Out
FHDE - Floatng Holiday Earned
FHDU - Floating Holiday Used

FLSA - FI.SA

FMFH - FMl} Floating Holiday
FMLE - FMI.A Extra, Day
FMLN - FMLA Leave without Pay

FMLS - FMLA Sick Used

FMLV - FMLA Vacation Used

HOLW - Holiday Worked

HOT 2.25 - Holiday Overtime 2.25
LONG - Longevity Payment
MILI - MilitaryTime
OOT - Out of Tide
OT 1.0 - Overtime at Straight 1.0
OT 1.5 - Overtime @ 1.5
OT 1.5 SHIFT 100/o - OT @ 1.5
PRSE - Personal Eamed
PRSU - Personal Used

REG - Regular

REG PT - Regular Part Time
REG SHIFT 10o/o - Regular Shift
REG SHIFT 15olo - Regular Shift
REGS - Regular Seasonal
RET REF1 - Ret Retund Contrib &
RGS-Regular-Salary
SAL - Salary

SAL PT - Salary Part Time
SCK PT - Sick Leave Part l'ime
SCKD - Sick Bank Donated
SCKE - Sick Eamed
SCKU - Sick Used

ts
\tr vr Senn*

at

Hours

indicated for the
PAID on

Gross Withholdings and Deductions
Gross

Imputed Income
Federal

RCA
Medicare

New York State

3olo - RET ERS TIER 6
3olo - RET ERS TIER 6 OT
3olo - RET PF TIER 6
3olo - RET PF TIER 6 OT
3.5olo - RET ERS TIER 6
3.5olo - RET ERS TIER 6 OT
3.5olo - RET PF TIER 6
3.506 - RET PFTIER 6 OT
4.5olo - RET ERS TIER 6
4.5olo - RET ERS TIER 6 OT
4.5olo - RET PF TIER 6
4.5olo - RET PFTIER 6 OT
457 Vo Deduction

457 Hat Dollar Deduction
5,75o/o - RET ERS TIER 6
5.75o/o - RET PFTIER 6
5,75o/o - RET PF TIER 6 OT
606 - RET PFTIER 6
AFI-AC POSTTAX

AFLAC PRETAX

ALLSTATE POSTTAX

ALLSTATE PRETM
Child Support - Amount
COLONIAL UFE POSTTM
COLONIAL UFE PRETA(
FSA PRETA(

Health Ins 298 Class 2 Family
Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single
Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 3 Single
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Family
Health Ins 298 Class 4 Single
NEWYORK UFE

Gross Base Benefits

32,859.7O

LL,379.20

90,082.85
9,298.66
8,3L4.76
2,233.50

22,256.64
2,825.94
2,490.94

544.32

$28,107.84

Gross Base

483,154.78

49,960,14

49,287,82

7,148,23

Amount

160.0000
80.0000
24.0000

166.2500
2.5000

s37.2500
280.0000
40.0000
32.0000

524.0000
.0000

36.0000
20.0000

301.0000
24.0000
21.0000
40.0000
(8.0000)

.0000

.0000
661.0000
24.7500

9,+0.7500

24.0000
304.0000
121.0000

11,845.7500
189.0000
168.0000
224.0000
2.1,0.0000

.0000
70.0000

.0000

.0000
28.0000
8.0000
8.0000

567.5000

1,8.14.10

3,361.90
920.96

.00

.00
19,848.23

rr,259.49
1,680.95

.00
18,818.72

.80
1,043.19

579.s4
.00

695.49
624.06

2,707,39
(nL.ss)
1,000.00

32.60
28,564.83

782.57
50,6,H.f6

1,190.19

.00
4,709,52

399,591.61
6,740,49
5,356.53
7,556.83
3,720.00

253,36
.00

3,806.51
1,865.37

671.36
.00
.00

18,392.17

617,882.50 Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 2 Single

Health Ins 298 Oass 3 Family

Health Ins 298 dass 3 Single

Health Im 298 Oass 4 Family

Health Ins 298 Oass 4 Single
Total

Employer Taxes

RCA
Medicare

Total

Workers'Comp
Workers Compensation - General
Workers Compensation - Sewer
Workers Cornpensation - Water
Workers Compensation 50o/o

Total

Direct Deposib
Armed Forces Bank

Bancon Bank

Bank of Akron

Bank of America

BANK OF AMERTCA (2)
BANK OF AMERTCA (4)
BANK OF AMERTCA (6)
Bank on Buffalo

Capital One 360
Chase

Chase Bank

Chase Bank (2)
Chime
Citizens Bank
Comerstone Comm FCU

Discover Bank

Encompass Niagara FCU

ESL rcU

$154,168.67

Gross Base

37,387.54 603,023.18
8.743.83 603,023.18

$46,L3L37

Gross Base

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

64,936.61
37,387.54
8,743.83

29,785.05
2,242,59

119.23

520.88
65.64

L,637,77
90.47

2,2L8.26
189.s2
558.27

50.70
1,878.27

189.92

7,769,52
12,705.00

236.96
3,761.18

498.39
258.47
311.64
395.68
516.18
s68.42
990.00

95.21
32.88

70E..87

2,859.,18

1,168.23
2,609.35

822.38
988.49
248..t6
162.43

572,M6,69
603,023,18
603,023.18
582,5,18,66

74,752.09

3,974,45
12361.88
2,188.1 1

,16,793.53

2,584.97
63,378.29

5,415.25
L2,405.97

L,t26.63
41,738.92

4,220.64
LL4,265.6,4

.00
4,Lzl.M

61411.89
8,667,51
4,307.90

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

1,491.46

1,3,18.28

2,879.30

7,163,42

2,314,78

1,571,81

L,326,56

2,824.0t
941.05

274.18

2,151.11

2,199.86

1,733,92

t4,92L,46
L31,673,34

800.00

195.00

L,2g7,gg

Run by Ashley Bretherton on9l30l20ZS 9:53:50 AM
Page 1ul0 of 141



3
City of Lockport Employee Anniversary

Repoft
October

Date Years
PegSy S

1197 Demchik-Black, Joanie M
1052 Wley IV, George W
1181 O'Connor, Justin S
1182 Russell, Brent A
1307 Dunn, Jeffrey S

1557 Baxter, Christian A
1556 Thompson, Christian A
1614 Brenton, Naomi J

1515 Cummings, Cameryn E

Police Department
Water Distribution
Police Department
Police Department
Public Works
Public Work
Public Works

City ClerKs Office
City Assessor's ffice

101041t998

10/08i2008
1010212018

t0lo3l2oL8
L012212019

L013012023

t013112023

L0l2u2o24
L0l2tl2024

27

T7

7

7

6

2

2

1

1
Total Fmpl0yee$ 10

Run by Mary Pat Holz onO2l05l2025 11:56:56AM Page 1 of 1



'1
City Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Refuse

Refuse Late Fees

TotalRelevy

Have a great day!

Teresa Rucci <trucci@lockportny.gov>
Friday, September 26,202511:19 AM
'City Clerk'
'Sue Mawhiney'
Refuse Relevy

1 O 1 3 ]509261 1 2643 _00 1 .pdt; 2O25 Ref u se R e I evy U pd ate M ode repo rt. P DF

HiEmily,
I have attached the Refuse Relevy report and the paperwork from council that I had in my folder from last year

S189,573.88
S 15,960.00

S205,533.88

Seswsa rtL nunci
DapxtS TreAswreY

cLtg of L-ocW?oYt

716-439-67 42

1



5Paula Halladay Travis

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Prieto, Jesse < Jesse. Prieto @ mai l. house.gov >

Thursday, September 25,2025 12:26 PM

mayor@lockportny.gov
Kiner, Cameron

IEXTERNALI FW: Rep Langworthy: Help "Ban the Ban" on Natural Gas

Draft_Resolution_for_Cou nties_RE_Energy_Choice_Act.docx

Hello Mayor Lombardi

This is Jesse Prieto, reaching out on behalf of Congressman Nick Langworthy, to encourage your
community to join the fight to stop Governor Kathy Hochul's ban on natural gas and propane.

If you are unaware - It is already State Law (passed through the budget) that will take effect January l,
2026 .In just three short months, it will be illegal to use propane, natural gas, or any other non-"green"
energy source in new residential and commercial construction. This reckless policy is one of the root
causes driving energy prices higher across our region.

Attached you will find a pre-drafted resolution that we are asking every village, town, city, and county
to pass this month. By doing so, you will send a clear message to Albany and help support Congressman
Langworthy's Enerry Choice Act-legislation he authored to ensure that this ban and any future
restrictions on safe, legal energy sources are made unlawful.

We are keeping record of all communities that pass this resolution. Please let us know once your board
has acted so we can add your community to the growing list of supporters.

Thank you for your leadership and partnership in defending energy choice for Western New York.

Best regards,

Jesse Prieto - 716-525-5170

Jesse Prieto I Deputy Chiel ol Staff
New York's 23'd Congressional District
Congressman N icholas A. Langworthy
Office: 7L6-547-6844

I\, 1

1


